立法會 Legislative Council

LC Paper No. CB(2)1881/15-16 (These minutes have been seen by the Administration)

Ref: CB2/PS/1/15

Panel on Food Safety and Environmental Hygiene

Subcommittee on Issues Relating to Animal Welfare and Cruelty to Animals

Minutes of 2nd meeting held on Tuesday, 22 March 2016, at 9:00 am in Conference Room 2 of the Legislative Council Complex

Members : Hon Tommy CHEUNG Yu-yan, GBS, JP (Chairman)

present Hon Claudia MO (Deputy Chairman)

Hon CHAN Hak-kan, JP

Hon Alice MAK Mei-kuen, BBS, JP

Hon Alvin YEUNG Ngok-kiu

Members : Hon Cyd HO Sau-lan, JP

absent Hon Steven HO Chun-yin, BBS

Hon CHAN Chi-chuen Hon CHAN Han-pan, JP

Dr Hon Helena WONG Pik-wan

Public Officers : Items I and II

attending

Ms Hinny LAM Shuk-yee

Principal Assistant Secretary for Food and Health (Food) 3

Miss Swing YAU Sze-wing

Assistant Secretary for Food and Health (Food) 5

Dr Henry CHEUNG Siu-ming Principal Veterinary Officer

Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department

Dr Esther TO Man-wai Senior Veterinary Officer (Animal Management) Operations Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department

Dr Mary CHOW Ka-wai Senior Veterinary Officer (Animal Management) Development Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department

Attendance by invitation

Item II

Session one

The Democratic Party

Mr KWONG Chun-yu Spokesperson for Animal Rights

Labour Party

Mr KWOK Wing-kin Vice Chairperson

Animals Asia

Miss Karina O'CARROLL Animal Welfare Education Manager

Animal-Friendly Alliance

Mr CHEUK Chi-chiu Chairman

Non-Profit Making Veterinary Services Society Limited

Mr Mark MAK
Executive Chairman

Hong Kong Scottish Fold Sickness Concern Group

Ms Doris WONG Yuen-yee Chairman

New People's Party

Miss Gigi WONG Vice Chairwoman of Youth Commission

Hong Kong Dolphin Conservation Society

Dr Samuel HUNG Ka-yiu Chairman

Animal Earth

Mr WONG Kai-yan Chief Officer

Give Dog a Home

Mr LAM Chun-man Organizer

Cat is Cat

Mr Antony LEUNG Cat Assistant

Liberal Party Pet's Rights Concern Unit

Mr Kenneth WONG Vice Convenor

Animals Protector

Ms Locasi LEUNG Ka-chung Chairman

馬鞍山社區流浪動物關注組

Ms YAU Wai-ming Member

<u>Individual</u>

Miss Gabee MAK Shuk-ching

Democratic Alliance for the Betterment and Progress of Hong Kong

Mr NGAN Man-yu Deputy Spokesperson on Policy

Doctor Pet

Miss Winnie Esther LUK Executive Director

Cheung Chau Animal Care

Miss Ida HO Po-man Chairman

Ho Man Tin District Ranger Animals Unit

Mr LAU Yiu-yeung Member

Session two

Behavioural Enrichment Coalition

Ms Mara MCCAFFERY Representative

Society for Abandoned Animals Limited

Ms CHAN Suk-kuen Founder

The Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (Hong Kong)

Ms Fiona Margaret WOODHOUSE Deputy Director (Welfare)

The Localists' Regiment of Animals Protection

Mr Max CHUNG Kin-ping Director

Dog Rights Concern Group

Ms LAM Man-yu Convenor

Animal Friends

Miss Phoebe LO Founder

Animal Power

Mr POON Wing-Lok Founder

Protection of Animals Lantau South

Ms Jacqueline GREEN Founder

Individual

Mr CHAN Kai-wai Sai Kung District Council Member

熱血貓民

Mr HANG Kai-cheong Representative

Individual

Mr LO Tsz-hang

AnimalSaver HK

Ms LAU Hoi-yin Chairman

Civic Party Animal Rights Concern Group

Ms Dora WONG Convener

"STOP! Save HK's Cats and Dogs

Miss Gloria LI Suk-fun Co-Chairperson

Individual

Mr LI Shing-tak

The Hong Kong Veterinary Association

Mr Thomas Leslie MANGAN President

Hong Kong Society of Herpetology Foundation

Mr IP Ka-hang Chief Operating Officer

Cats Society (Hong Kong) Limited

Miss Elaine CHAN Ling-yi

Chairman

Clerk in : Miss Josephine SO

attendance Chief Council Secretary (2) 2

Staff in : Ms Wendy LO

attendance Senior Council Secretary (2) 2

Miss Emma CHEUNG Legislative Assistant (2) 2

Action

I. Government's efforts in the promotion of responsible pet ownership

[LC Paper Nos. CB(2)1097/15-16(01) and (02)]

The Subcommittee deliberated (index of proceedings attached at $\mathbf{Annex} \ \mathbf{A}$).

- **II. Issues relating to animal welfare and cruelty to animals** [LC Paper Nos. CB(2)1097/15-16(03) and (04)]
- 2. <u>The Subcommittee</u> received oral representations from 37 deputations/individuals on issues relating to animal welfare and cruelty to animals. The Administration was requested to provide written response to views expressed/suggestions made by deputations as set out in **Annex B**.

(*Post-meeting note*: The English and Chinese versions of the Administration's response were issued to members vide LC Paper No. CB(2)1425/15-16(02) on 6 and 13 May 2016 respectively.)

Admin

III. Any other business

Date of next meeting

- 3. <u>Members</u> agreed to re-schedule the next meeting originally scheduled for 15 April 2016 at 8:30 am to Monday, 25 April 2016, at 8:30 am.
- 4. There being no other business, the meeting ended at 12:22 pm.

Council Business Division 2
<u>Legislative Council Secretariat</u>
7 July 2016

Proceedings of the meeting of the Subcommittee on Issues Relating to Animal Welfare and Cruelty to Animals on Tuesday, 22 March 2016, at 9:00 am in Conference Room 2 of the Legislative Council Complex

Time marker	Speaker	Subject(s)/Discussion	Action Required
001059 - 001149	Chairman	The Chairman's opening remarks.	
Item I - Go	overnment's efforts in the	promotion of responsible pet ownership	
001150 - 001344	Chairman Admin	Briefing by the Administration on the work of the Government in promoting animal welfare and responsible pet ownership (LC Paper No. CB(2)1097/15-16(01)).	
001345 - 002734	Chairman Deputy Chairman Admin	Discussion on the difference between the terms "animal" and "pet". The Deputy Chairman's view that the Administration should consider relaxing the restriction on keeping of animals by tenants living in Public Rental Housing ("PRH") estates. The Administration advised that: (a) in formulating the policy of animal keeping in PRH estates, the ultimate consideration of the Housing Authority was to achieve a harmonious community whereby the different interests of all PRH residents were being respected at large. As PRH estates were densely populated with very limited space in domestic blocks and public areas, keeping of dogs might cause adverse effects to the environmental hygiene. Therefore dog keeping in PRH estates, except under special conditions, was not permitted under the tenancy agreement; and (b) PRH tenants should be well aware of the above restriction since the implementation of the Marking Scheme for Estate Management Enforcement in Public Housing Estates in 2003. The Chairman declared that he was a non-official member of the Housing Authority. He supported that animals should not be allowed to be kept in PRH estates.	

Time marker	Speaker	Subject(s)/Discussion	Action Required	
Item II - I	ssues relating to animal welfo	are and cruelty to animals		
Session on	Session one			
002735 - 003106	Chairman Mr KWONG Chun-yu, The Democratic Party	Presentation of views		
003107 - 003428	Chairman Miss Karina O'CARROLL, Animals Asia	Presentation of views (LC Paper Nos. CB(2)1112/15-16(01) and CB(2)1403/15-16(01))		
003429 - 003759	Chairman Mr CHEUK Chi-chiu, Animal-Friendly Alliance	Presentation of views (LC Paper Nos. CB(2)1112/15-16(02) and CB(2)1155/15-16(01))		
003800 - 004115	Chairman Ms Doris WONG Yuen- yee, Hong Kong Scottish Fold Sickness Concern Group	Presentation of views (LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(04))		
004116 - 004328	Chairman Miss Gigi WONG, New People's Party	Presentation of views (LC Paper No. CB(2)1173/15-16(01))		
004329 - 004648	Chairman Dr Samuel HUNG Ka- yiu, Hong Kong Dolphin Conservation Society	Presentation of views		
004649 - 004944	Chairman Mr WONG Kai-yan, Animal Earth	Presentation of views (LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(05))		
004945 - 005306	Chairman Mr LAM Chun-man, Give Dog a Home	Presentation of views (LC Paper Nos. CB(2)1112/15-16(01) and (06))		
005307 - 005617	Chairman Mr Antony LEUNG, Cat is Cat	Presentation of views (LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(07))		
005618 - 005931	Chairman Mr Kenneth WONG, Liberal Party Pet's Rights Concern Unit	Presentation of views		

Time marker	Speaker	Subject(s)/Discussion	Action Required
005932 - 010221	Chairman Ms Locasi LEUNG Ka- chung, Animals Protector	Presentation of views (LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(08))	
010222 - 010529	Chairman Ms YAU Wai-ming, 馬鞍山社區流浪動 物關注組	Presentation of views (LC Paper No. CB(2)1133/15-16(01))	
010530 - 010834	Chairman Miss Gabee MAK Shuk- ching	Presentation of views (LC Paper Nos. CB(2)1112/15-16(09) and CB(2)1145/15-16(01))	
010835 - 011055	Chairman Mr NGAN Man-yu, Democratic Alliance for the Betterment and Progress of Hong Kong	Presentation of views	
011056 - 011334	Chairman Miss Winnie Esther LUK, Doctor Pet	Presentation of views (LC Paper No. CB(2)1173/15-16(02))	
011335 - 011637	Chairman Miss Ida HO Po-man, Cheung Chau Animal Care	Presentation of views (LC Paper Nos. CB(2)1112/15-16(01), CB(2)1112/15-16(10) and CB(2)1403/15- 16(01))	
011638 - 011919	Chairman Mr LAU Yiu-yeung, Ho Man Tin District Ranger Animals Unit	Presentation of views (LC Paper No. CB(2)1133/15-16(02))	
011920 - 012223	Chairman Mr KWOK Wing-kin, Labour Party	Presentation of views	
012224 - 012551	Chairman Mr Mark MAK, Non-Profit Making Veterinary Services Society Limited	Presentation of views (LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(03))	
012552 - 012839	Chairman Admin	The Administration's response to deputations' views:	
		(a) regarding proposals on increasing the room for survival for animals, the Administration	

Time marker	Speaker	Subject(s)/Discussion	Action Required
		had to strike a balance between public interest and protection of animal welfare under the current legislative basis; and (b) on the management of stray animals, the Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department ("AFCD") had been actively deploying the control measures as recommended by the World Organisation for Animal Health and euthanasia was deployed as the last resort.	
012840 - 014125	Chairman Mr CHAN Hak-kan Admin	Mr CHAN Hak-kan's enquiry and the Administration's response concerning the proposal of setting up "animal police" teams to investigate cases of animal cruelty.	
		Mr CHAN considered that the Administration should explore the provision of subsidy to recognized animal adoption organizations so that they could have sufficient resources for keeping abandoned animals, thereby reducing the number of animals euthanized. He also considered that the Administration should provide more financial assistance for improving the work of animal welfare organizations in the promotion of animal welfare and animal adoption.	
		The Administration advised that AFCD had been collaborating with animal welfare organizations to enhance animal welfare and promote better animal management, including the provision of subvention to these organizations to support their work as long as resources permitted.	
014126 - 015129	Chairman Deputy Chairman Admin	The Deputy Chairman's enquiry and the Administration's response regarding the proposed amendments to the Public Health (Animals and Birds) (Animal Traders) Regulations (Cap. 139B) ("the Regulations").	
		The Deputy Chairman expressed concern over the welfare of captive animals. She asked whether consideration would be given to phasing out animal exhibits at zoos and aquariums as well as establishing an independent body to monitor the operation of Ocean Park.	

Time marker	Speaker	Subject(s)/Discussion	Action Required
		The Administration advised that the issue of keeping captive animals at zoos and aquariums had been a subject of growing debates at the global level. While there had been concerns over the operation of such establishments and the welfare of the captive animals, the educational and conservation values associated with the exhibition of animals were widely recognized.	
015130 - 015422	Chairman Mr Alvin YEUNG Admin	Discussion on the safety of pet food products in Hong Kong.	
015423 - 020421	Chairman	The Chairman called on the Administration to introduce into the Legislative Council the amendments to the Regulations as early as possible, so as to allow sufficient time for Members to scrutinize the amendment regulation.	
Session two	9		
020422 - 021001	Chairman Ms Mara MCCAFFERY, Behavioural Enrichment Coalition	Presentation of views (LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(11))	
021002 - 021311	Chairman Ms CHAN Suk-kuen, Society for Abandoned Animals Limited	Presentation of views (LC Paper Nos. CB(2)1112/15-16(12) and CB(2)1403/15-16(01))	
021312 - 021624	Chairman Ms Fiona Margaret WOODHOUSE, The Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (Hong Kong) ("SPCA")	Presentation of views (LC Paper Nos. CB(2)1112/15-16(01), CB(2)1112/15-16(13) and CB(2)1403/15- 16(01))	
021625 - 022013	Chairman Mr Max CHUNG Kinping, The Localists' Regiment of Animals Protection	' CB(2)1212/15-16(01) (Restricted to members	
022014 - 022310	Chairman Ms LAM Man-yu, Dog Rights Concern Group	Presentation of views (LC Paper Nos. CB(2)1112/15-16(01), CB(2)1112/15-16(15) and CB(2)1403/15- 16(01))	

Time marker	Speaker	Subject(s)/Discussion	Action Required
022311 - 022626	Chairman Miss Phoebe LO, Animal Friends	Presentation of views (LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(16))	
022627 - 022947	Chairman Mr POON Wing-Lok, Animal Power	Presentation of views	
022948 - 023258	Chairman Ms Jacqueline GREEN, Protection of Animals Lantau South	Presentation of views (LC Paper Nos. CB(2)1112/15-16(01) and CB(2)1403/15-16(01))	
023259 - 023610	Chairman Mr HANG Kai-cheong, 熱血貓民	Presentation of views (LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(17))	
023611 - 023928	Chairman Mr LO Tsz-hang	Presentation of views	
023929 - 024149	Chairman Ms LAU Hoi-yin, Animal Saver HK	Presentation of views (LC Paper No. CB(2)1173/15-16(04))	
024150 - 024511	Chairman Ms Dora WONG, Civic Party Animal Rights Concern Group	Presentation of views (LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(19))	
024512 - 024827	Chairman Miss Gloria LI Suk-fun, STOP! Save HK's Cats and Dogs	Presentation of views (LC Paper Nos. CB(2)1112/15-16(01), CB(2)1112/15-16(20) and CB(2)1403/15- 16(01))	
024828 - 025012	Chairman Mr LI Shing-tak	Presentation of views	
025013 - 025335	Chairman Mr Thomas Leslie MANGAN, The Hong Kong Veterinary Association	CB(2)1222/15-16(01))	
025336 - 025531	Chairman Mr IP Ka-hang, Hong Kong Society of Herpetology Foundation	Presentation of views	

Time marker	Speaker	Subject(s)/Discussion	Action Required
025532 - 025846	Chairman Miss Elaine CHAN Ling- yi, Cats Society (Hong Kong) Limited	Presentation of views	
025847 - 030028	Chairman Admin	The Administration's advice on the proposed timetable for tabling the amendment regulation.	
030029 - 030701	Chairman Miss Alice MAK Admin Ms Fiona Margaret WOODHOUSE, SPCA		
		In response to Miss MAK's concern about the use of euthanasia by SPCA to handle stray animals, SPCA clarified that it had been focusing on promoting animal welfare over the years and euthanasia was adopted as a last resort to handle stray animals.	
030702 - 030752	Chairman	Extension of meeting for 15 minutes.	
030753 - 031022	Chairman Mr CHAN Kai-wai, Sai Kung District Council Member		
031023 - 031659	Chairman Deputy Chairman Admin	The Deputy Chairman's declaration of interests. Regarding the proposed legislative amendments to the Regulations, the Deputy Chairman reiterated her concern that the proposed two different types of licences for dog breeders would produce an unintended effect of legalizing private breeding of dogs by some commercial breeders who operated under the disguise of private pet owners. The Administration's explanation on the rationale for proposing a two-tier licensing regime for dog breeders.	

Time marker	Speaker	Subject(s)/Discussion	Action Required
031700 - 032217	Chairman Mr Alvin YEUNG Admin	Mr Alvin YEUNG shared the Deputy Chairman's view that the low threshold for the granting of the two types of licences for dog breeders would produce an unintended effect of legalizing private breeding of dogs by commercial breeders. He expressed concern as to whether relevant government departments would have sufficient manpower to take effective enforcement actions against cases of non-compliance. The Administration responded that AFCD would seek additional resources under the established mechanism if necessary. Mr YEUNG considered that the Government should consider setting up a dedicated committee to formulate policies on animal welfare. The Administration advised that the Animal Welfare Advisory Group, comprising representatives from a wide spectrum of fields, had been established since 1996 to advise the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation on animal welfare and related matters.	
032218 - 032404	Chairman	Date of next meeting and the Chairman's closing remarks.	

Council Business Division 2
<u>Legislative Council Secretariat</u>
7 July 2016

Panel on Food Safety and Environmental Hygiene

Subcommittee on Issues Relating to Animal Welfare and Cruelty to Animals

Summary of views expressed/suggestions made by deputations at the meeting on 22 March 2016

	Major views expressed/suggestions made	Administration's response
(1)	The Administration should make reference to animal protection legislation in developed countries/places, to comprehensively review and amend the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals Ordinance (Cap. 169) and other existing animal welfare related ordinances for the purpose of catching up with international standard, including:	
	(a) reviewing the definition of cruelty to animals;(b) making intentional abandonment of animals an offence of animal cruelty;	
	(c) increasing the maximum penalties under the existing ordinances so as to increase the deterrent effect;	
	(d) emphasizing the responsibility of animal owners; and	
	(e) setting up a dedicated bureau/department to formulate policies on animal rights.	
(2)	Regarding the proposed amendments to the Public Health (Animals and Birds) (Animal Traders) Regulations (Cap. 139B), the Administration should:	
	(a) consider raising the threshold for granting the new animal	

	Major views expressed/suggestions made	Administration's response
	breeder licences;	
	(b) consider issuing a single animal breeder licence with a high threshold to facilitate easier enforcement of the Regulations and better protection of animal rights and welfare;	
	(c) consider introducing an examination system and quota for the granting and renewal of licences; and	
	(d) consider imposing a total ban on animal trading and breeding.	
(3)	The Administration should establish "animal police" teams specially tasked to investigate cases of animal cruelty and abandonment, enhance the training of frontline enforcement officers on handling relevant cases, with a view to preventing the occurrence of animal cruelty and abandonment.	
(4)	The Administration should co-operate with District Councils and animal rights organizations to fully implement the "Trap-Neuter-Return" programme, i.e. to extend the programme to all the 18 districts, and use more humane means to deal with the problem of stray animals.	
(5)	The Administration should step up publicity and public education on animal care and responsible pet ownership. It should promote animal adoption, with a view to reducing the number of animal trading.	
(6)	The Administration should examine the extension of the	

	Major views expressed/suggestions made	Administration's response
	microchipping and licensing schemes to cats and other kinds of animals which are commonly kept as pets, so as to help owners reclaim their missing pets, prevent the abandonment of pets by irresponsible owners and institute prosecutions against those owners who abandoned pets without a good reason.	
(7)	The Administration should set up under the Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department more Animal Management Centres, and explore the provision of subsidy to recognized animal adoption organizations so that they can have sufficient resources for keeping abandoned animals, thereby reducing the number of animals eventually euthanized.	
(8)	The Administration should review the cooperation with animal welfare organizations, and consider providing them with more financial assistance for improving the work of animal welfare organizations in the promotion of animal welfare and animal adoption.	
(9)	The Administration should review the work of the Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals, and put in place a mechanism to evaluate its effectiveness in safeguarding animal welfare.	
(10)	The Administration should increase the room for survival for animals, including: (a) reviewing the policy on the keeping of animals by tenants	
	living in public rental housing; (b) examining the practice of allowing animal owners to board	

	Major views expressed/suggestions made	Administration's response
	public transport with their animals; and	
	(c) constructing more facilities for pets, such as animal parks and public toilets for dogs.	
(11)	Regarding captive animals, the Administration should consider:	
	(a) improving the welfare of captive animals kept in the Hong Kong Zoological and Botanical Gardens in areas of nutrition, environment, health, behavior and mental state;	
	(b) phasing out animal exhibits at the Hong Kong Zoological and Botanical Gardens, with a view to closing down the Zoo eventually;	
	(c) establishing an independent body to monitor the operation of Ocean Park;	
	(d) forbidding any form of performance by captive animals; and	
	(e) enacting legislation on prohibiting the breeding of captive animals in Hong Kong.	

Deputations making oral representation to the Subcommittee

2 cp intentions menting of the representation to the succommittee	
Deputations/Individuals	LC Paper No.

The Democratic Party	-
Labour Party	-
Animals Asia	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)
	LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
Animal-Friendly Alliance	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(02)
	LC Paper No. CB(2)1155/15-16(01)
Non-Profit Making Veterinary Services Society Limited	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(03)
Hong Kong Scottish Fold Sickness Concern Group	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(04)
New People's Party	LC Paper No. CB(2)1173/15-16(01)
Hong Kong Dolphin Conservation Society	-
Animal Earth	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(05)
Give Dog a Home	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(06)
	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)
Cat is Cat	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(07)
Liberal Party Pet's Rights Concern Unit	-
Animals Protector	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(08)
馬鞍山社區流浪動物關注組	LC Paper No. CB(2)1133/15-16(01)
Miss Gabee MAK Shuk-ching	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(09)
	LC Paper No. CB(2)1145/15-16(01)
Democratic Alliance for the Betterment and Progress of Hong Kong	-
Doctor Pet	LC Paper No. CB(2)1173/15-16(02)
Cheung Chau Animal Care	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(10)
	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)
	LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
Ho Man Tin District Ranger Animals Unit	LC Paper No. CB(2)1133/15-16(02)
Behavioural Enrichment Coalition	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(11)
Deputations/Individuals	LC Paper No.
Society for Abandoned Animals Limited	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(12)

LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(13)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(14)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1212/15-16(01)
- (Restricted to members only)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(15)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(16)
-
LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1173/15-16(03)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(17)
-
LC Paper No. CB(2)1173/15-16(04)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(19)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(20)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
-
LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(22)
LC Paper No. CB(2)1222/15-16(01)
LC Paper No.
-

Cats Society (Hong Kong) Limited	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(25)
----------------------------------	----------------------------------

Written submissions received from deputations/individuals not attending the Subcommittee meeting

Deputations/Individuals	LC Paper No.
Miss KONG Mei-ting	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(18)
Miss Judy CHAN Ka-ling	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(21)
Joanna TSANG	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(23)
Animal Welfare Advisory Group	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(24)
HOME4CAT	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(26)
Apeiron CHEUNG	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(27)
Mongrel Club	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(28)
18 Districts Animal Protection Commissioners	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(03)
139B Concern Group	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(03)
AELLA Asia	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(29)
Companion Animal Federation	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)
	LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
Concern Group for Pets	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)
	LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
Green Animals Association Limited	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)
	LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
Hong Kong Rescue Puppies	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01) LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
Home Dog Home	LC Paper No. CB(2)1103/13-10(01) LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)
	LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
Deputations/Individuals	LC Paper No.
Hong Kong Alley Cats	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)

	LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
Hong Kong Animal Adoption Centre	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)
	LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
Hong Kong Cats	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)
	LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
Hong Kong Dog Rescue	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)
	LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
Lifelong Animal Protection	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)
	LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
Sai Kung Stray Friends	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(01)
	LC Paper No. CB(2)1403/15-16(01)
AFCD Watch	LC Paper No. CB(2)1112/15-16(30)

Council Business Division 2
<u>Legislative Council Secretariat</u>
7 July 2016